## **Muhammad Tariq**

Senior DD ICT Operations (System Administration)

Alkhair University (Abbottabad Campus), Mandian Road Supply Bazar Abbottabad

**NUST Business School** 

Email: mtariq\_pk@yahoo.com

Contact: 0518741131

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Tariq is working as Senior DD ICT Operations (System Administration) in the NUST Business School. Dr. Muhammad Tariq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Netwroks Iqra University , Pakistan	2019 - 2021
MSc in Computer Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
BSc in Computer Sc, Physics And Maths A University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
F.Sc in Pre Engg BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	1990 - 1992
Matric (SSC) in Science Group BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1985 - 1990
Experience	
Senior DD ICT Operations (System Administration)  NUST Business School	2023- Present
System Administrator NUST Business School	2009 - 2023
System Administrator  NUST Institute of Management Sciences	2001 - 2009
Software Developer NUST Business School(NBS) , Sector H-12	2000 - 2001
Lecturer/System Admin	1997 - 2000